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Introduction

 Government archives

 National

 National Archives of Australia

 State

 All the States, NT & ACT

 Local Authority

 Examples City of Sydney, Brisbane etc 
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Words of Advice

 It is not all online and may never be

 Archives are 

 Usually not described in detail

 Often not indexed 

 May be fragile, hard to read, time consuming

 Still need to visit archive reading rooms

 Use them or maybe lose them
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Letter written by Sarah Finn 

complaining about Petrie Creek Hotel

Letter written by John Finn asking for 

extra time to pay rent



Keeping Up With What’s New

 Subscribe to 

 free Archives email newsletters

 RSS news updates

 Follow (some) Archives on 

 Twitter

 Facebook

 Flickr  and YouTube

 Unlock The Past 
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Archival Systems

 Record Search – National Archives of 

Australia

 Archives One – QLD, VIC, TAS, SA, NT

 Archives Investigator – NSW, WA, City of 

Sydney
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National Archives of Australia

 RecordSearch, PhotoSearch, NameSearch

 Passengers Index

 WWI dossiers digitised & online

 Boer War files online

 Dedicated Family History web pages

 Fact Sheets
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www.naa.gov.au

http://www.naa.gov.au/
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www.naa.gov.au/collection/family-history

http://www.naa.gov.au/collection/family-history/
http://www.naa.gov.au/collection/family-history/
http://www.naa.gov.au/collection/family-history/
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http://mappingouranzacs.naa.gov.au

http://mappingouranzacs.naa.gov.au/


Archives Office of Tasmania

 Tasmanian Archives online database

 Non government archives too

 Online indexes

 Digitised records

 Convict records,Wills, Photographs etc

 Paid reference service – 6-8 wks delay

 Not into Web 2.0 ie no Twitter, RSS, etc

Darwin Feb 2012

Shauna Hicks 

History Enterprises



Darwin Feb 2012

Shauna Hicks 

History Enterprises

www.linc.tas.gov.au

http://www.linc.tas.gov.au/
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www.linc.tas.gov.au/tasmaniasheritage

http://www.linc.tas.gov.au/tasmaniasheritage
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Public Record Office Victoria

 Access the Collection – online catalogue

 Digitised records – PROVguide 23

 Wills and probates, Asylums and Prisons (males)

 Indexes online – searchable

 Email newsletter – rEsearch every 2 months

 PROVguides & PROVcasts

 PROV wiki & ning - Twitter

Darwin Feb 2012

Shauna Hicks 

History Enterprises



Darwin Feb 2012

Shauna Hicks 

History Enterprises

www.prov.vic.gov.au

http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/
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www.prov.vic.gov.au/indexes

http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/indexes
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www.prov.vic.gov.au/indexes

http://www.prov.vic.gov.au/indexes/
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VPRS28 P2

File 9 pages 



Darwin Feb 2012

Shauna Hicks 

History Enterprises

www.access.prov.vic.gov.au/public/PROVguides/PROVguide023/PROVguide023.jsp

http://www.access.prov.vic.gov.au/public/PROVguides/PROVguide023/PROVguide023.jsp


New South Wales

 Archives Investigator – online catalogue

 Photo Investigator – also in Picture Australia

 Indexes online (searchable) - Keyname 

Search – copy services

 Email Newsletter – Now and Then

 Digital galleries, Fact Sheets & Brief Guides

 Very into Web 2.0 media
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www.records.nsw.gov.au

http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/
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www.records.nsw.gov.au/state-archives/indexes-online
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www.records.nsw.gov.au

http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/


Queensland

 Online catalogue

 Indexes online – various – PDF files not 

searchable databases - order copies

 Brief Guides & Search Procedures (PDFs)

 Digitised photos

 qsa-bulletin free online email newsletter
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www.archives.qld.gov.au

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/
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www.archives.qld.gov.au/research/indexes.asp

http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/research/indexes.asp
http://www.archives.qld.gov.au/research/indexes.asp


South Australia

 Online catalogue – register, log in to order 

but can guest search

 Indexes within ArchivesSearch

 WWI photos , Passenger lists, Name search

 Published guides on family history

 Not much Web 2.0 media
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www.archives.sa.gov.au

http://www.archives.sa.gov.au/
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Western Australia

 Online catalogue AEON (Archives Explored 

Online)

 Podcasts

 Finding aids & indexes

 Guide to Family History

 Dead Reckoning: How to Find Your Way Through 

the Genealogical Jungle of WA (SL of WA guide)
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www.sro.wa.gov.au

http://www.sro.wa.gov.au/
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http://aeon.sro.wa.gov.au

http://aeon.sro.wa.gov.au/
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www.slwa.wa.gov.au/dead_reckoning

http://www.slwa.wa.gov.au/dead_reckoning


Northern Territory

 Online catalogue

 List of holdings – online (PDF)

 Information Leaflets inc Researching Your 

Family History (PDF)

 Also hold Personal Archives & Oral 

Histories (not just government)
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www.nt.gov.au/nreta/ntas

http://www.nt.gov.au/nreta/ntas/


Australian Capital Territory

 Finding Aids & Research Guides – multiple 

topics online (PDF)

 Archives ACT Flickr page linked to Picture 

Australia 

 External photo galleries

 Not much Web 2.0 – Twitter Find of the 

Month
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www.archives.act.gov.au

http://www.archives.act.gov.au/


City of Sydney Archives

 Online exhibitions esp Quong Tart

 Over 50,000 photos digitised – search 

Archive Pix

 Catalogue & Search Tools - examples

 Old Sydney Burial Ground database

 Assessment books 1845-1948

 Historical Atlas of Sydney
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www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/AboutSydney/HistoryAndArchives/Archives

http://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/AboutSydney/HistoryAndArchives/Archives/
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Brisbane City Archives

 Limited opening hours

 Search for archive records on Library 

catalogue – guide to online (PDF)

 Over 10,000 images online – also through 

Picture Australia
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www.brisbane.qld.gov.au/BCC:BASE::pc=PC_3155

http://www.brisbane.qld.gov.au/BCC:BASE::pc=PC_3155


Directory of 
Australian Archives

 Published online by Australian Society of 

Archivists

 Currently being revamped & updated

 Useful to find other archives eg school, 

business, church & religious archives as well 

as government archives

 www.archivists.org.au/directory-of-archives
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Conclusion

 Not all archives are online

 What is digitised online is only the tip, increasing 

 How much more is waiting in archives to be 
discovered

 Online catalogues rarely at detailed item level

 Still need research trips to archives and time to 
search the records

 Any number of treasures still waiting to be 
discovered
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